
From: Kirk Allen  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:31 PM 
To: 'John.Keigher@Illinois.gov' <John.Keigher@Illinois.gov>; 'Anthony.Raffety@illinois.gov' 
<Anthony.Raffety@illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOIA request 
 
 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, I am requesting the following 
public records.  
 

1. The Illinois Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers Training Board shall maintain a record 
for each Sheriff in Illinois to determine the amount of hours of approved training each Sheriff 
receives during each calendar year.   I am requesting a copy of that specific record for the last 
three years. 
 

2.  Upon the completion of 20 hours of training approved by the Board, the Executive Director of 
the Board shall issue a certificate to the Sheriff attesting to the completion of training.  I am 
requesting a copy of those certificates issued to any sheriff in the last 3 years.  
 

3. Upon completion of any Board approved training program, each Sheriff is responsible for 
submitting proof of completion of training to the Board's office in Springfield, Illinois. I am 
requesting copies of any submitted proof of completion of training by any Sheriff in the last 3 
years.  
 

4. Sheriffs who do not complete 20 hours of approved training prior to December 31 of any 
calendar year for the preceding calendar year will be issued a letter notifying them of non-
compliance with the Board's training requirements.  I am requesting copies of any letter issued 
to any sheriff who has not completed the 20 hours of approved training in the last three years.  
 

 
I request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of 
Illinois about their government’s activities.  If any element of this request is denied in whole or 
in part, I ask that you justify all withholdings individually by reference to specific exemptions of 
the Act. Please provide all responsive information to me electronically.  
  
I request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes records to my 
attention as soon as they are identified, preferably electronically, but as needed then to my 
attention, at the below address.  If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to 
forward it to the appropriate FOIA officer.   
  
The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of 
the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.   
  
As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as 
determined by the public body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose 



for the request and indicates that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver 
or reduction of the fee is in the public interest if the principal purpose of the request is to access 
and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and welfare or the legal rights of the 
general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.  
  
I am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they 
are stored.  If they are in paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format I would 
appreciate receiving them electronically.  
  
Thanks, 
Kirk Allen 
PO Box 593 
Kansas, IL 61933 
  
 
 


